
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2025 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: POLICIES TO RESCIND 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

 

It is recommended that the following policies be rescinded.   

 

SBR 300-10-1:Finance – This is covered in the Enabling Acts 

SBR 300-60-1R: District Purchasing and Requisitioning Administrative Procedure – This is a 

procedure. 

SBR 300-60-1R(5):Ordering Items on “Approval” or “Trial” Basis  – This is a procedure. 

SBR 300-60-1R(6): Central Receiving– This is a procedure. 

SBR 300-60-1R(7):Direct Shipments/Direct Pickup – This is a procedure. 

SBR 300-60-1R(8):Damaged Freight and Carrier Inspections – This is a procedure. 

SBR 300-60-1R(9):Returning Merchandise for Credit  – This is a procedure. 

SBR 300-60-1R(10):Supply Orders - Verification of Delivery  – This is a procedure. 

 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by _______________, seconded by _______________, and carried 

(                 ) to rescind the above named policies. 


